
February 1, 2019

Reply To: Thomas Brett
Direct Dial: 416.941.8861
E-mail: tbrett@foglers.com
Our File No. 185554

VIA RESS, EMAIL AND COURIER

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attention: Kirsten Walli,
Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2018-0316: IESO, SME Application
– Fees for Third Party Access to Meter Data

Submissions on Draft Issues List

BOMA accepts the seven (7) issues included in the Draft Issues List, but would like to suggest 
one additional issue.

"In the event revenues from the TPA program are less than the cost of developing and 
operating that program, what entity would be responsible for such deficit?"

Yours sincerely,

FOGLER, RUBINOFF  LLP

Original Signed By

Thomas Brett
TB/dd
cc: All Parties (via email)
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